J. C. MAXWELL

PETROLEUM PRODUCER
FORT WORTH NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

FORT WORTH, TEXAS

November 22, 195k

New Mexico Cil Conservation Commission
205 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are the required number of copies of New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission Reports Nos. C-104, C-105 and C-110
on the J. C. Maxwell, A. C. Teylor No. 3-B.

No actual potential test has been taken on this well be-
cause the packer can not be unseated and a pumping unit can not be
installed until the packer can be removed. The indicated potential
of 45 barrels per day is based on swabbing tests after having re-
covered all of the load and treating oil.

Yours sincerely,
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Whaley Co., Irc.

1301 Continental Life Building
Fort Worth, Texas

Mr. Roy Charleswcrth
P. 0. Box 667
Kermit, Texas






